



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: david_brast@tcenergy.com

July 7, 2026

David Brast
President/Chief Executive Officer
Tuscarora Gas Transmission Company
700 Louisiana St.
Houston, TX 77002

CPF 1-2026-024-NOA

Dear Mr. Brast:

From April 1 through December 2, 2024, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Tuscarora Gas Transmission Company's (Tuscarora) procedures in Houston, Texas. As a result of the inspection, PHMSA issued Tuscarora was issued a Notice of Amendment (NOA) on March 16, 2026, proposing modifications to your procedures.

Tuscarora responded with proposed amendments on April 14, 2026 and submitted its amended procedures on July 1, 2026. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures and determined that the inadequacies outlined in this NOA have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Dan Cerkoney, Sr. Manager, Regulatory Compliance, dan_cerkoney@tcenergy.com
Amy Willis, Director, Regulatory Compliance, amy)willis@tcenergy.com